## JOHN A. LOGAN CAMP #26 SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR DEPARTMENT OF ILLINOIS

## Camp Minutes for Jan. 4, 2017

The meeting was called to order by Cmdr. Hoovler at 7:10 pm with 9 members present: Steve Aarli, Robert Buerger, Jr, Leonard Cassaro, Terry Dyer, Steve Haight, Richard Hoovler, Bill Johnson, Dave Johnson and John Wade.

PCC Haight led the membership in the opening prayer. PCC Steve Aarli, Sec. called the roll of the membership.

## **Officer Reports:**

**Secretary:** PCC Aarli, Sec read the minutes for the Dec. 7, 2016 meeting. PCC Haight moved to accept as read, Bro Wade 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed.

**Treasure:** Previous balance: \$1098.50
Income: Camp Dues 486.00
New Balance: \$1584.50

Bro, Wade moved to accept, PCC Haight 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed to accept Treasurer report.

## **Committee Reports:**

**Sickness & Distress:** PCC Haight reported that PCC Thompson's Mother in Law is not doing well and end may be near Bro. Phil and his wife were arriving home this evening. CC Hoovler reported a family friend had suffered a heart attack. On a Happy Note PCC Dave Johnson became a Grandpa again a 10# boy.

Membership: None Publicity: None Signals: None

**By-laws:** Sec. Aarli reported that CinC Martin issued his Gen. Order #11 that before he approves any further amended Dept. by-laws, verbiage needs to be added in regards to Junior/Junior Associate and Member/Member Associates under the age of 18 must be accompanied by parent or legal guardian or at least 2 members over the age of 18 at any SUVCW meeting or event. This is in regards to safe guarding our Organization from child abuse/neglect charges as stated in State and Federal Laws. A propose by-law change for the Dept. of Illinois is in the works and one for our Camp will be forthcoming.

**ROTC:** None

Graves Reg.: PCC Aarli read a quick bio on a CW Soldier Buried at the Freeport, Il. City

cemetery.

Eagle Scout: None

Monuments/Memorials: None

Welfare: None

**Communications:** An invitation was read from Illinois Division, SCV to join them at their 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Lee-Jackson Holiday supper on Jan. 14, 2017. Also Memorial service for PDC Brooks Davis on Jan. 7, 2017.

Gen. Order #10 from CinC Martin announcing the passing of PCinC Charles Kuhn on Dec. 16, 2016. Ordered 30 days of mourning with draped badges and charters.

Old Business: PDC Dyer discussed the Quad Camp Banquet our Camp is hosting on Jan. 28, 2017. As a Camp we decided to set cost of meal at \$28.00 per person with check and RSVP to be set to Treas. Bill Johnson no later than Jan. 21, 2017 so PDC Dyer can call ABC Caterer with a total head count. Menu was discussed and approved. PCC Aarli will send detailed invites to the 4 Camps. PDC Dyer to be Guest Speaker. DC Zeien to be MC and Install Camp Officers from Camp 1, 2 & 49. Nat'l President Denise Oman will be present to initiate 2 new members into the Ladies Auxiliary. Camp Chaplain Phil Thompson will be saying dinner grace.

**New Business:** Sec. Aarli presented a revised meeting agenda and a Camp Event Calendar which were both approved. At this time, Bro. Bill Johnson was asked to retire from the meeting for a few minutes. PCC Aarli brought up the fact that Nat'l by-laws read that if a Camp Secretary or Treasurer has served in that position for 10 consecutive years or more the Camp can elect that Brother as a PCC. Seeing that Bro. Johnson has served our Camp faithfully for that time period, PCC Aarli moved and PCC Dave Johnson seconded, we elect Bro. Bill as a PCC. Motion carried. PCC Aarli has already ordered a PCC badge. A motion was made, seconded and passed to reimburse PCC Aarli for the purchase of the badge. It was decided that we will present the Badge to Bro. Bill at the Quad Camp Banquet.

**Good of the Order:** Remembrance Day will be on Nov. 18, 2017 at Gettysburg. PDC Dyer reported that 2 benches and all ordered bricks have been installed at Petersburg. **Patriotic Instructor:** No report

**SVR:** 1Sgt Aarli reported he is collecting SVR dues

There being no further business, PCC Haight gave the closing prayer and CC Hoovler closed the meeting in due form at 8:25pm.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Steve Aarli PCC/GRO

Secretary